
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Batul Rahimtoola
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0014 - Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 8:37:09 AM

Intervention Form
Case Number:
EB-2025-0014

Intervenor Name:
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario

Mandate and Objectives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Representatives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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
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Other Contacts:
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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/897750/File/document

OEB Proceedings:
EB-2020-0002, EB-2021-0110, EB-2021-0169, EB-2021-0212, EB-2021-0243, EB-2022-
0002, EB-2022-0013, EB-2022-0016, EB-2022-0044, EB-2022-0065, EB-2022-0318, EB-
2022-0325, EB-2022-0013, EB-2023-0098, EB-2023-0209, EB-2023-0195, EB-2024-0023,
EB-2024-0026

Issues:
AMPCO's membership includes customers of the Applicant and are impacted by the
application.
AMPCO has an interest in all issues included in the standard issues list for cost-based
applications. Oshawa Power Networks Inc. also seeks approval to establish a new distributor-
specifc deferral account, the Cloud Computing Implementation Costs Deferral Account, to
record cloud computing implementation costs in case of a future transition from on-premise to
a cloud-based solution for its Enterprise Resource Planning software. AMPCO is interested in
this proposal.

Policy Interests:
N/A

Hearings:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/897750/File/document


Until interrogatories have been answered, AMPCO's view is that it is premature to propose a
specific form of hearing in this proceeding.

Evidence:
AMPCO does not intend to file evidence in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:
AMPCO will coordinate with other intervenors, where appropriate, to foster responsible
participation in the proceeding.

Cost Awards:
AMPCO applies for cost award eligibility and recovery of its costs reasonably incurred costs
in the course of its intervention in this proceeding. AMPCO's membership includes customers
of the Applicant. AMPCO has been found eligible to be paid its reasonably incurred costs in
previous proceedings and other electricity regulatory proceedings

Language Preference:
English.

 


